Cisco Systems, Inc.
170 West Tasman Drive,
San Jose, CA 95134 USA

March 8, 2022

Request for Class lll Permissive Change

Federal Communications Commission
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, MD 21046

RE: FCC ID:UDX-600104010, Grant Date: 03/03/2022

To Whom It May Concern:

Pursuant to CFR 2.1043, Cisco Systems, Inc. hereby requests a Class Il Permissive Change.

Modification:

1. Adding U-NII-2A and U-NII-2C bands (5250~5350 MHz, 5470~5725 MHz) through SW change
(SW version: 28-fighters-202201210027-G3dc7a6af-Lc3b3088d-jenkins-rel-inventory) and the

SW upgrade is available to devices currently in the field.

Antenna Composite Gain report is the same as the original filing.There is no change in hardware or in

existing RF relevant portion.

Sincerely,

Aurelio Llabres
Compliance Manager, CNG
Cisco Systems, Inc.

Tel: +1 415-432-1000
Fax: +1 415 632-5899

rllabres@cisco.com



